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LEARN MORE:

RFP MANAGEMENT 
S E R V I C E S

Who’s it for? 
Time or resource-constrained clients seeking third-party expertise 
in RFP creation and vendor introduction.

When would I need this service? 
Prior to renewing an existing contract with an incumbent provider, 
or when seeking a new vendor to provide a new product or service.

Why?
Creating and administering an RFP is an arduous process. Industry 
benchmarks suggest that effectively managing an RFP takes 
between 250-300 people hours. To facilitate the successful 
procurement of a new vendor (or even increase the effectiveness 
of an incumbent’s offering), a great deal of time and expert 
knowledge is necessary. Deal IQ’s best-in-class approach to RFP 
creation is efficient and results-oriented.

How does it work? 
Working in conjunction with an RFP partner, Deal IQ conducts 
an intake analysis with the client to discover the functionality and 
budgetary factors being sought in the RFP. Deal IQ drafts the  
RFP utilizing a system of expert templates, then reviews the draft 
RFP document with the client to ensure that all business and 
technical requirements are clearly defined. 

Once the RFP is developed, Deal IQ assists in choosing a selection 
of vendors to invite into the process, and takes over in the day-to-
day management of the initial phases. This includes Q&A, clarifying 
expectations and timelines, and scheduling vendor demos. Once 
all “best and final “ proposals have been received, Deal IQ compiles 
a single view comparison of all vendors, set against a list of pre-
determined ranking criteria, and assists the client in selecting their 

preferred vendor. Once the preferred vendor is chosen, Deal IQ 
further negotiates their offer and provides the client with a true 
best and final offer. Deal IQ receives a pre-determined fee for 
service along with a contingency-based fee for the negotiation.

What’s the strategy?
Deal IQ’s extensive market knowledge ensures that the best vendors 
available are introduced into the RFP. This results in the procurement 
of a vendor with both the best possible pricing and functionality.

How long does it take?
RFPs vary extensively in complexity, but generally the process 
takes between 6 and 12 weeks to complete.


